
 
AGENDA

ANIMAL SERVICES BOARD MEETING
Cumberland County Animal Services Department Conference Room

June 2, 2025 at 6:00 PM

Welcome

1. Approval of Minutes

A. Minutes
April 7, 2025 minutes

2. Old Business

B. Education
Education Committee - Update on Education program

C. Reports
Shelter reports -Elaine Smith

3. New Business

D. Vacancies
Nominee/Appointment process

4. Board Member Comments

ADJOURN



ANIMAL SERVICES

MEMORANDUM FOR ANIMAL SERVICES BOARD AGENDA OF JUNE 2, 2025

TO: ANIMAL SERVICES BOARD

FROM: SANDRA BOHANNON

DATE: 5/29/2025

SUBJECT: MINUTES



ANIMAL SERVICES

MEMORANDUM FOR ANIMAL SERVICES BOARD AGENDA OF JUNE 2, 2025

TO: ANIMAL SERVICES BOARD

FROM: SANDRA BOHANNON

DATE: 5/29/2025

SUBJECT: EDUCATION



ANIMAL SERVICES

MEMORANDUM FOR ANIMAL SERVICES BOARD AGENDA OF JUNE 2, 2025

TO: ANIMAL SERVICES BOARD

FROM: SANDRA BOHANNON

DATE: 5/29/2025

SUBJECT: REPORTS



ANIMAL SERVICES

MEMORANDUM FOR ANIMAL SERVICES BOARD AGENDA OF JUNE 2, 2025

TO: ANIMAL SERVICES BOARD

FROM: SANDRA BOHANNON

DATE: 5/29/2025

SUBJECT: VACANCIES
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